## Paige

## Gregg, BSN, RN, CMSRN

302-632-1485 paige.green0326@outlook.com Reeds Spring, MO 65737

Summary

RN with 6 years of experience across Cardiac, Critical Care, MSICU, Step Down, Neuro ICU, Tele, Neuro, Ortho, Heme/Onc, Hospice, LTAC, Med-Surg, and Palliative Care with 2 years of travel experience. ACLS, BLS, NIHSS, and CMSRN certified.

Licensure & Certification

Exp. Apr 2023 Registered Nurse - 2017006751

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support

Exp. Feb 2023 American Heart Association

Basic Life Support

American Heart Association NIH Stroke Scale

American Heart Association

Certified Medical-Surgical Registered Nurse Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification Board Exp. Nov 2023

Work Experience

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith (Fort Smith, AR)

Sep 2021 - Present Critical Care Float Pool - Registered Nurse (Travel)

☐ Epic

MSICU, Cardiac, Critical Care

· Charge experience

Charge RN every other weekend on stepdown unit

 Floated to ICU every other weekend 1-2 shifts per week. Experience with vaso drips, fentanyl, versed, propofol, etc. Vent experience. 1:2-3 ratio. Covid ICU experience

· Employed by Trusted

Sparks Regional Medical Center (Fort Smith, AR) Cardiac Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)

Apr 2021 - Sep 2021

Exp. Jan 2023

Exp. Aug 2022

☐ Epic

MSICU, Step Down, Critical Care

· Charge experience Critical care float 1:4 on critical care stepdown 1:2-3 in ICU

 Experience with Cardene, insulin, dobutamine, milrinone, Precedex, propofol, etc drips during this contract Experience with severe ETOH/DT, septic shock, COVID, post CABG, chest tubes, transthoracic pacing, and vents

Employed by Nomad Health

Mercy Hospital Fort Smith (Fort Smith, AR) Intensive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)

Jan 2021 - Apr 2021

☐ Epic

MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care

Charge experience

Floated to Stepdown biweekly, ratio 1:4

Care for patients in DKA, severe alcohol withdrawal, brain tumors, severe sepsis,

 Experience with nicardipine, levophed, insulin, dopamine, nitroglycerin, dobutamine, and precedex drips, etc. and vents during this contract

Employed by Nomad Health

Res	search Medical Center (Kansas City, MO)	Nov 2020 - Jan 2021
Pro	gressive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)	
_	Meditech	
Ĥ	Step Down, Critical Care	a this contract
:	Experience with dobutamine, Precedex, and heparin drips durin Experience with Covid-19 patients Employed by Trusted	
Me	rcy Hospital Springfield (Springfield, MO) iical Care Float Pool - Float Pool Registered Nurse (Travel)	Aug 2020 - Nov 2020
	Epic	
	MSICU, Cardiac, Critical Care	
	Experience with Covid-19 patients Critical care experience with covid-19 patients 1:3 AVAPS, Bipag Employed by Next Move, Inc	
Ree	ads Spring, MO 65737 ployment Gap: Health	May 2020 – Aug 2020
No Pro	rth Kansas City Hospital (North Kansas City, MO) gressive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Apr 2020 - May 2020
	Cerner	
	Tele, Step Down, Critical Care	
•	Experience with Covid-19 patients Employed by Next Move, Inc	2000
<b>Uni</b> Epi	versity of Missouri Health Care (Columbia, MO) lepsy Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Jan 2020 - Apr 2020
	Cerner	
	Neuro, Tele, Step Down	
	Experience with lumbar drains and bedside lumbar puncture as Experience with day 1-2 post craniotomy and VP shunt replacer Employed by Trustaff	110113
Lib	erty Hospital (Liberty, MO) emetry Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Sep 2019 - Dec 2019
	Allscripts/Eclipsys	
Ĥ	Neuro, Tele, Step Down	
•	Employed by LiquidAgents Healthcare	
Me	rcy Hospital Springfield (Springfield, MO) diac Transitional Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Jun 2019 - Sep 2019
	Epic	
1	Tele, Step Down	
•	Employed by Trustaff	
Acu	x Medical Center - South (Springfield, MO) ute Care Float Pool - Float Pool Registered Nurse (Per Diem: 12	Dec 2016 - Jun 2019 hrs/wk)
	Cerner	
<b>(</b>	Neuro, Tele, Step Down, Ortho, Critical Care	
	health Medical Center (Dover, DE) natology/Oncology Unit - Registered Nurse (Staff)	Jul 2015 - Nov 2016

Epic, McKesson, Meditech

Wesley College (Dover, DE)

MSN

BSN

Daisy award Coxhealth Daisy award Coxhealth

Walden University (Minneapolis, MN)

Education

Awards & Honors

🗎 Heme/Onc, Tele, LTAC, Med-Surg, Hospice, Palliative Care

Nov 2018 - Jun 2022

Aug 2010 - May 2015

Jun 2018

Apr 2019